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From: Nik Argirov

To: stevepellerin@lowerchurchillproject.ca
Subject: RE: Site Visit in July

Date: Thursday, June 18, 2015 11:35:06 AM
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Thank you, Steve.

Nik

From: StevePellerin@lowerchurchillproject.ca
[mailto:StevePellerin@lowerchurchillproject.ca]

Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2015 4:21 AM
To: Nik Argirov
Subject: RE: Site Visit in July

Regarding your note on the North Spur - that contract has been
awarded to Gilbert Construction - last month 1 believe. They
had mobilized and started clearing work under a limited Notice
to Proceed - but the contract has now been signed. Progress
has been good and we will have a presentation on that Monday,
and site tour Tuesday AM.

S. M. Pellerin, M. Eng., P. Eng.

Special Projects/3rd Party Coordination Manager
PROJECT DELIVERY TEAM

Lower Churchill Project

t. 709 570 5969 c. 709 725 7308 f. 709 754 0787

e. StevePellerin@lowerchurchillproject.ca

w. muskratfalls.nalcorenergy.com
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From: "Nik Argirov" <nik@argirovglobal.com>
To: <StevePellerin@lowerchurchillproject.ca>,
Date: 06/17/2015 08:28 PM

Subject: RE: Site Visit in July

Steve,

The i1tinerary looks good.
As for your questions my answers following the same order are:

Project progress discussion; Astaldi performance;
North Spur progress (when would the contract be awarded)and
potential issues; Dams and BOP contracts award status; gates
and turbines potential schedule delays due to Astaldi’s
progress; HVDC transmission line progress; convertor stations
and synchronous condensers progress and potential issues.

- Visiting MWH folks — John Young, Paul Hewitt, Hamdy
Kahlil. Perhaps specific side tours (like the last time) will
be required

You already got the names from Canada.

Nothing more now but if 1 think of something else 1’11 contact
you.

Regards,
Nik
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From: StevePellerin@lowerchurchillproject.ca
[mailto:StevePellerin@lowerchurchillproject.

Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2015 7:21 AM

To: nik@argirovglobal .com

Subject: Site Visit in July

Please see the attached proposed itinerary. We have started
making preparations to meet the general arrangement illustrated
in the attached. We have some flexibility during the time
slots to accommodate where specific emphasis ought to be placed
- and who we delegate to the various_time slots/topics/work
face areas accordingly. Please provide me some advice on the
following:

Your specific requirements - topics to be covered in the
introductory sessions in St. John"s, work faces to attend,
and resources you would like to interrogate.

Names of other MWH folk who may be attending and their
specific requirements (I note that a transmission subject
matter expert [Hamdy Kahlil] may have been part of the
delegation last November - and we accommodated a specific
side tour with special focus for him).

Who to expect from Canada - you can share this proposed
itinerary with them and seek some input as well.

Any other needs pertinent to organizing a productive event.

The NL Gov Oversight Committee have signalled they will be
sending 2-3 folk as well. However, 1 Tully expect they will be
content with taking in some or all of the elements you specify.
Thank you.

S. M. Pellerin, M. Eng., P. ENng.

Special Projects/3rd Party Coordination Manager
PROJECT DELIVERY TEAM

Lower Churchill Project

t. 709 570 5969 c. 709 725 7308 f. 709 754 0787

e. StevePellerin@lowerchurchillproject.ca
w. muskratfalls.nalcorenergy.com
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